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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Autln) <admin-d@|kkauto.coms>

Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 3:05 PM

To: 'Gnoh, Pau Loong'

Cc ‘Henry, Irene James’; ‘ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: RE: Sompo claim ref : CMTD1702157 ; Your ref: HUAMENG/YP1232K ; Accident

involving : XB9795K and YPL1232K on 26.05:2017

Dear Mr Gnoh,

Please be informed that we are unabile to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
prasant the vehicle,

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempaorarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re<open the case accordingly.
Wivhes verie it ”l.i,ﬂf"i' New Fear 20187

Buest Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ld

Phone: 6741-H434 | email; pssignments@likauto.com | fax: 6256-4915
Bk 52, Paya Uhl Industrinl Park, Ubi Avénue't, #0225 | S{ya8043)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong [mailto:PauLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June, 2017 5:59 PM .

To: Hua Meng <huameng®@ live,com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.comz>; "assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>;
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Ce: Henry, Irepe James <irene henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, See Ling <seéling.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Sompo claim ref : CMTD1702157 ; Your ref: HUAMENG/YP1232K ; Accident involving : XBY9795K and
¥P1232K on 26.05.2017

Importance: High

Dear Ms June,

Thank you for your amail below and we will infarm M/s LKK AUTO ta assist in the pre-repair inspection.

Dear M/s LKK AUTO,

Please assist as mentioned above and per screenshot below, thank you.




nshlsz Chnns (LKK Auto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Lochg <Pauloong.Ghnoh@sompa.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June, 2017 5:59 PM

To: Hua Meng; 'SUR'; 'assignments’; 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; Catherine Chong (LKK
Auto)

Ce Henry, Irene James; Teo, See Ling

Subject: RE: Sompa claim ref : CMTD1702157 ; Your ref: HUAMENG/YP1232K ; Accident

involving : XBI795K and YP1232K on 26.05.2017

Importance: High

Dear s June,

Thank yeu for your email below and we will inform M/s LKK AUTO to assist in the pre-repair inspection

Cear M/s LKE AUTO,

Please assist as mentioned above and per scréenshot below, thank you,
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Attention: Motor Claims Dept
Dear Sirs X’
mmemlwmmmmnvm.f\‘”"ﬂm KEIRLE  atone
P33 ¢ xe rack )ﬁ‘!} arasout/ TN ? wouns

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVER WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR, NIMA CASES)

We sre Instructed by Slaud Relows) SUS oo notify you of 3 road traffic sccident onsd - 304
about 8V HoURS glong WAR  Clai] g Involving our

client’s vehicle registration number Y P133E  and ushicle registration number X B9 sk
driven by you/your insured at the materfal time,

As arasult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client procaed
to repair the damaged vahicle, please let us know within 2 wocking dovs of raceipt of this
natice whather you or your insurer would like to conduct a presrapair survay of the vehicle.
if we do nat raceive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, aur cllent shall
procead to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully,

%W\'* e

- RAK ST WE 6 *ﬁ-ﬁi m«m
TEL: 6747 D064, 6748 5510 FAX: 6743 4895

Best Regards
Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division
D) B329 5217 | T 6221 2211 | F 6221 3147

Innwation for Wellbeing

SOMPO

A Century of Trust



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapare Land Tower Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com sg | Facebook:

slatied in pir Pm_.-aq.- Puoligy. This may include disclosirs to holding and assocnatad mmﬂ-ﬁm, credit bureay, parties |0 whom
distivsure is permitted/required by faws. our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behall). Piagea click here for
our Priviacy Palley

From: Hua Meng [miiltn:huarneng@!hrexﬂm.;g]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June, 2017 5:52 PM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong cPauLuqng.Gnoh@sampu.mm.sp _

Subject: Re: Sompo claim ref : CMTD1702157 » Your ref: HUAMENG/YP1232K ; Accident involving : XBI795K and
¥P1232K on 26,05.2017

Dear Sir

Thank you for vour email.

We would like to choose LKK to conduct a survey.

Please take your action.

Thanks & Regards
lune

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Paul G 50 .L

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 5:34:01 PM

To: huaimenp@live, k

Ce: Henry, Irene James; Teo, See Ling

Subject: Sompo claim ref : CMTD1702157 : Your ref: HUAMENG/YP1232K : Accident involying : XB9795K and
YP1232K on 26,05.2017

By email & fax [ 6743 4896 |
Pear Ms June,

As just spoken for the above matter, kindly be informed that our insured / driver has not yet e-file report the mattar,

In the meantime; we intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle

Jointly with your client/your mator workshap. We propose to use one of the maotor surveyors named in the attached
list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Motor Surveyor Surveyor Selection (Indicate as tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Win r;entﬂg._
2 | LKK Auto Consultants Kenneth Kﬂ_ng_[yorth drea)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Ma Chin Fook (North area)

3



Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeflery Ong

1P Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyars. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6328 5217 | T: 8221 2211 | F: 6221 3147

B Innovation for Wellboirg
SOMPO

Sompe Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, 205-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

A Century of Trust

If you &re not the intended recipient, pleass delets this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapare Ple. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your psrsonal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disciosurs 1o holding and associated companies; credit buread, partias 1o whom
disclosura is permilted/required by laws. our third parly service providers and agents {ecting on'our behall). Please click hzre for
our Privacy Palicy



